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Mercedes Pena-Barcia

Subject: FW: Traffic Advisory Task Force

 

From: Kathleen Weeden  
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 8:26 AM 
To: Edward Lavallee <ELavallee@Venicegov.com> 
Cc: Judy Gamel <JGamel@Venicegov.com>; John Veneziano <JVeneziano@Venicegov.com>; Tom Mattmuller 
<TMattmuller@Venicegov.com>; Lorraine Anderson <LAnderson@Venicegov.com>; Chuck Speake 
<CSpeake@Venicegov.com> 
Subject: RE: Traffic Advisory Task Force 
 
The in‐pavement lighted crosswalks are funded with the FDOT project that we have been trying to advance.   Those will 
not be installed until at least FY18 or FY19. 
 
Kathleen J. Weeden, PE, CFM, LEED AP 
City Engineer 
401 W. Venice Avenue 
Venice, FL  34285 
941‐882‐7409 
941‐468‐2669 (cell) 
 

From: Edward Lavallee  
Sent: Saturday, October 22, 2016 4:54 AM 
To: Kathleen Weeden <KWeeden@Venicegov.com> 
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
 
Kathleen/Chuck 
Thanks – what about the lighted crosswalks  . I believe that one or two of them were re‐striped with reflective paint as 
an interim measure – not sure how that worked out  
 

From: Kathleen Weeden  
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 6:12 PM 
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
Subject: Re: Traffic Advisory Task Force 
 

 
Chuck was looking into the capability of the equipment to shift the signal.   I'm copying him on this email for an 
update.  

From: Edward Lavallee 
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 4:14:03 PM 
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To: Kathleen Weeden 
Cc: Judy Gamel; John Veneziano; Tom Mattmuller; Lorraine Anderson 
Subject: Traffic Advisory Task Force  
  
At a past Traffic Advisory Task Force (TATF) meeting a request for changes to the light at Venice Ave. x Harbor was 
suggested‐ specifically to add a left turn lane for traffic southbound on Harbor Drive approaching Venice Avenue. I 
believe that you, Tom Mattmuller and John Veneziano looked at the site and agreed that it was a good idea and worth 
pursuing. Can you give me an update? 
 
Also the TATF asked about lighted crosswalks in the downtown area. I think we planned to add reflective tape as a short 
term measure and potentially add lights as part of a downtown street upgrade‐ if the bond passes. Is that correct? 

__Need to Report an Issue? SeeClickFix Venice Connect is available as an app for Android and iPhone. Select 
SeeClickFix from your app store on your device and choose Venice, Florida. There is also a link to the program 
on the city’s website, www.venicegov.com, or go directly to SeeClickFix at http://www.seeclickfix.com/Venice
_________PLEASE NOTE: This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, 
concerning public records. Email communications are covered under such laws; therefore, email sent or 
received on this entity's computer system, including your email address, may be disclosed to the public and 
media upon request. If you do not want your email address released to a public records request, do not send 
electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.  
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


